
From:
To:
Sent	at: 07/06/22	13:35:50

Subject: Re:	[EXTERNAL]	letter	to	Ms	Kalnaja	-	which	email
address?

Dear	 	
Yes	that	is	the	address.	If	you	put	the	DPO	in	CC	I’ll	make	sure	they	see	it	in	case
is	missed	
Kr

	

From:	
Sent:	Tuesday,	June	7,	2022	1:12:57	PM
To:	
Subject:	[EXTERNAL]	letter	to	Ms	Kalnaja	 	which	email	address?
	

[EXTERNAL	EMAIL]	CAUTION:	Email	originated	from	outside	of	Frontex.	Do	not	click	links	or	open	attachments
unless	you	recognize	and	trust	the	sender.

Dear	
	
I	hope	you	had	a	nice	long	week end.
We	are	about	to	send	the	EDPS	opinions	on	the	MB	Decisions	68/2021	and	69/2021.
Would	you	be	so	kind	to	confirm	that	the	email	to	be	used	for	sending	them	to	Ms	Kalnaja
is	the	following:		executive.director@frontex.europa.eu?
Many	thanks	in	advance
Kind	regards

European	Border	and	Coast	Guard	Agency	
Plac	Europejski	6,	00 844	Warsaw,	Poland	

1	
www.frontex.europa.eu	

DISCLAIMER:	This	e mail	message,	including	any	attachments,	cannot	be	construed	as	automatically	constituting	any
form	of	commitment	by	Frontex	,	unless	its	contents	clearly	indicate	otherwise.	It	is	intended	solely	for	the	use	of	the
addressee(s).	Any	unauthorised	disclosure,	use	or	dissemination,	either	in	whole	or	in	part,	is	prohibited.	If	you	have
received	this	message	in	error,	please	notify	the	sender	immediately	via	e mail	and	delete	the	e mail	from	your	system.




